



On June 22, 1941, the SS Politzei Division was in reserve under Army Group North near Nevel. In August the division was part of LVI Corps in 4th Panzergruppe in Army Group North and operated in the area of Luga. In September the division was part of L Corps in 4th Panzergruppe in Army Group North and operated in the area of Leningrad. In October, the division was part of L Corps in 18th Army in Army Group North and operated in the area of Leningrad until the end of the year.

> By Greg Moore gregpanzerblitz.com July 2007